
Ministry of 
Energy. Mines and 
Petroleum Resources 
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY BRANCH 

Suite 301. 865 Hornby Street 

8 8 5 3 6 9  Vancouver 
British Columbia - 
V6Z 2G3 
Telephone. (604) 660-2708 
Fax. (604) 660-2653 

UndsayBOttomer 
Mce hestdent, New Projects 
Rime Explorations 
1Ithf)oor-BOx 10 
808 West hastinge Street 
Vancouver, BC 
w 6 c  2x4 

On behalf of Andre Pantdeyev, Bob Lane, end myself I reguest permbkm and IogWcal support to visit the 
Metla area during the period Indicated above. We plan to arrive In Awn on Monday, July 29th (by vehkle from 
Whbhorse) and would Uke to fty darm to Prime’s main base camp at Trapper Lake (3). We would vwy much 
We to spend the next couple of days getUng brief overviews on the Metla pro)ect in particular, a8 well as a 
regional overview. We a)so plan to vlsit the Thorn property and eventualty make ow way over to the Polaris- 
Taku and Red Cap projectsktw In the week. We hope we can mange room and boardand charter Wopter 
time from the Met)a base. 

At this time we wouki appreciate any a8sistance in t m s  of bglstkal planning you can offer (eg. camp contact 
person, teteQhone number, etc.). We will be leaving Vancouver on July 22nd. 

Yours sincerely, 

cc J.Blackweil 
A. Pantekyev 
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Province of Ministry of Suite 301. 865 Hornby Street 
British Columbia Energy. Mines and Vancouver 

British Columbia 
V6Z 2G3 
Telephone (604) 660-2708 
Fax (604) 660-2653 

Petroleum Resources 
GEOLOGICA: SURVEY BRANCH 

August 22,1991 

Undsay R. Bottomer 

Prime Explorstim 

808 West Hasthgs SUeet 
Vancouver, 6C 
V6C 2x4 

vke President, New Projects 

I l thFCoor-BOX10 

Dear Undsay: 

Just a short note to thank Prime and especialty Gerry Mcarthur and his field crew for your kind hospttality at 
the Trapper Lake camp and the Metla property on Juty 30-31 st. Good luck with the drilling projects on 
Metla and Outlaw. I’m off far a month rn and (ook forward to heating $om positbe results when I retwn. 

Yours truly, 

$ -  ?a&- 

TS:JB 



Prime Explorations 
A division of Prime Equities Inc. 

1 l t h  Floor-Box 10, 
808 West Hastings Street, 
Vancouver, B.C. 
Canada V6C 2x4 

Telephone: (604) 687-7463 
Telecopier: (604) 687-2309 

July 12, 1991 
Ref . 2663 
Mr. T. Schroeter 
Senior Regional Geologist 
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources 
159 - 800 Hornby Street 
Vancouver, British Columbia 
V6Z 2C5 

Dear Tom: 

RE: V I B I T  TO METLA PROJECT 

I have discussed your recent letter and request with Prime 
management. There is a problem with the timing in that our Metla 
drilling program is likely to start around the time you specified. 
Given the current perceptions by regulatory bodies of appropriate 
procedures for disclosure of information, we will not be allowing 
any outside visitors to the project during the initial stages of 
drill ing . 
How flexible is you timing? There is more chance we could 
accommodate you later in August. 

Yours truly, 
PRIME EQUITIEB INC. 

I' /- 
Lindsay R. Bottomer 
Vice President , New Projects 
cc: C. Idziszek 

J. Blackwell 



1 l t h  Floor-Box 10, 
808 West Hastings Street, 
Vancouver, B.C. 

Prime Explorations 
A division of Prime Equities Inc. 

CanadaV6C2X4 

Telephone: (604) 687-7463 
Telecopier: (604) 687-2309 

9 199' 

July 15, 1991 
Ref. 2693 

Mr. T. Schroeter 
Senior Regional Geologist 
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources 
159 - 800 Hornby Street 
Vancouver, B. C . 
V6Z 2C5 Fax: 775-0313 

Dear Tom, 

Re: VISIT TO METLA PROJECT 

I have received your fax of today's date. I should have made it 
plain that we do not view ministry personnel as a potential source 
of information leaks! Also, I realize that under the act, 
employees of the ministry have a right of entry to mining 
properties. 

Our problem is the specific timing of your visit vis-a-vis the 
start-up of our drilling, which means we cannot make any firm 
commitments about logistical support (e.g. camp accommodation) or 
availability of technical staff for discussions. Obviously both of 
the above would greatly increase the mutual benefits accruing from 
your visit. 

I will be at the Fort St. James field conference over the weekend 
of 27-25 July, a& will update you furt.her on the situation then. 

Yours truly, 
Prime Equities Inc. 

Lindsay R. Bottomer 
Vice President, New Projects 


